Cambridge City Council

. . . CAMBRIDGE
Licensing Sub Committee CITY COUNCIL

Date: Tuesday, 20 May 2025
Time: 12.00 pm

Venue: Council Chamber, The Guildhall, Market Square, Cambridge, CB2
3QJ [access the building via Peashill entrance]

Contact: democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk, tel:01223 457000

Agenda

Appointment of a Chair
Declarations of Interest
Meeting Procedure

A W DN PR

King Street Supermarket Hearing Report (Pages 7 - 54)




Licensing Sub Committee Members: Clough, McPherson and Wade

Emergency Evacuation Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building
by way of the nearest escape route and proceed directly to the assembly
point in front St Mary’s Church. The duty Officer will assume overall control
during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the duty Officer is
unavailable, this responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair.

Information for the public
The public may record (e.g. film, audio, tweet, blog) meetings which are open
to the public.

For full information about committee meetings, committee reports, councillors
and the democratic process:

e Website: http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk

e Email: democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk

e Phone: 01223 457000

Those wishing to address the meeting will be able to do by attending to speak
in person if you have completed an LRA1 form to express your intention to
speak.

The form will have been sent to you from the Licensing Department



http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 - Licensing Sub-Committee: Hearings Procedure

Preliminary Matters

1.

2.

The Chair will commence the hearing by introducing him/herself, the
other two members of the Sub-Committee and the officers present.
The Chair will ask the applicant(s)/the responsible authorities/the
interested parties present, and their representatives (if applicable), to
introduce themselves and identify their interest in the proceedings.

Failure of a party to attend the hearing

3.

If a party has informed the licensing authority that he/she does not
intend to attend or be represented at a hearing, the hearing may
proceed in his/her absence.
If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the Sub-Committee may —

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,

adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the Sub-Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party,
the Sub-Committee will consider at the hearing the application,
representations or notice made by that party.
The Chair will explain the procedure to be followed at the hearing and
will confirm whether the Sub-Committee must reach its decision at the
end of the hearing or within 5 workings days of the hearing, depending
on the application being heard.
The Clerk to the Sub-Committee will indicate whether any party has
requested permission for any other person(s) (other than his/her
representative) to appear at the hearing to assist the Sub-Committee in
relation to the application, representations or notice of the party making
the request. The Sub-Committee will decide whether to grant
permission to allow any other person(s) to appear at the hearing on
behalf of the party; such permission will not be unreasonably withheld.
The Clerk to the Sub-Committee will ask whether any party is seeking
to introduce any document(s) or other information not previously
disclosed to all the other parties to the hearing and the licensing
authority. If all the other parties consent, the previously undisclosed
document(s) or other information can be produced by a party in support
of their application, representations or notice (as applicable).
The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chair of the
Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the
Sub-Committee considers that cross-examination is required to




consider the representations, application or notice as the case may

require.

10.The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to permit cross-
examination on a case-by-case basis. When permission is given to
one party, it will also normally be extended to all other parties.

11.The Sub-Committee will decide the equal maximum period of time that

each party will have to present their case.

The Hearing
12.The Licensing Officer will present the report to the Sub-Committee.
13.Members may ask any relevant questions of the Licensing Officer.
14.The applicant, or the party who has initiated the hearing, will present
their case first.
15.The party shall be entitled to:

(a) give further information in support of their application,
representations or notice (as applicable) in response to a specific
request by the licensing authority prior to the hearing;

(b) question any other party (if permission has been given by the
Sub-Committee);

(c) address the Sub-Committee.

16.1f the Police are a party to the hearing, they will present their case. The
Police have the rights listed in paragraph 15 (a) — (c) above.

17.1f any other “responsible authority” are a party to the hearing, they will
present their case in turn after the Police and have the rights listed in
paragraph 15 (a) — (c) above.

18.Any other interested parties will then present their case in turn and
have the rights listed in paragraph 15 (a) — (c) above.

19.Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the/each party or
any other person permitted to appear at the hearing in support of the
party.

20.The Chair will invite the applicant, or the party who has initiated the
hearing, and any parties making representations, to briefly summarise
their points if they wish.

21.The Chair will ask the applicant, or the party who has initiated the
hearing, and all parties making representations, that they are satisfied
that they have said all they wish to.

The Decision

22.In considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Sub-
Committee may take into account documentary or other information
produced by a party in support of their application, representations or
notice (as applicable) either before the hearing or, with the consent of
all the other parties, at the hearing.




23.In reaching its decision, the Sub-Committee will disregard any
information given by a party, or any person who has been permitted to
appear at the hearing, which is not relevant to —

(a) the application, representations or notice (as applicable) or in the
case of another person, the application, representations or notice
of the party requesting their appearance, and

(b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a
hearing to consider a notice given by the Police, the crime
prevention objective.

24.The Sub-Committee may consider its decision in private and may move
into private session where it considers that the public interest in so
doing outweighs the public interest in that part of the hearing taking
place in public. If the Sub-Committee do move into private session
then all the parties and their representatives, any other person
permitted to appear at the hearing, officers, the public and the press will
be asked to leave the room whilst the decision is made.

The Chair will tell those present at the meeting the decision taken by the
Sub-Committee and the reasons for the decision.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

Agenda Item & ™~
-

CITY COUNCIL

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE TO BE GRANTED

KING STREET SUPERMARKET, 84 KING STREET,
CAMBRIDGE, CB1 1LN

To: Licensing Sub-Committee:

Report by: Wangari Njiiri

Environmental Health and Licensing Support Team Leader

Tel: 01223 458533
E-mail: Wangari.njiiri@cambridge.gov.uk
Wards affected: Market

INTRODUCTION

1.1 An application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 to apply for
a Premises Licence for the sale by retail of alcohol with respect to King
Street Supermarket, 84 King Street, CB1 1LN has been received. The
application was served on Cambridge City Council (the Licensing
Authority) on 3 April 2025. A copy of the application was also served
on each responsible authority. The application and plan are attached to
the report as Appendix 1 and Appendix 1a respectively.

Page 7

Report page no. 1 Agenda page no.


https://pp-greatercambridgeshire.idoxcloud.com/locations/index.html?area=Location&fa=edit&id=1430761
https://pp-greatercambridgeshire.idoxcloud.com/locations/index.html?area=Location&fa=edit&id=1430761

1.2 The applicant is seeking to provide the sale of alcohol only (for
consumption off the premises only) from Monday to Sunday between
the hours of 07:00 and 00:00.

1.3 The applicant has provided measures under section 18 of the
application form on how they intend to promote the four licensing
objectives.

1.4 In accordance with the regulations of the Act, the application was
advertised on the premises and in Cambridge News on 14 April 2025
to invite representations from responsible authorities and other
persons. The last date for submitting representations was 1 May 2025.

1.5 Representations were received from 7 ‘Other Persons’. The
representations are attached to the report at Appendix 2.

1.6 A representation was also received from Cambridgeshire
Constabulary and is attached to this report as Appendix 3. During
correspondence between the applicant and Cambridgeshire
Constabulary, the applicant proposed a set of conditions. In response,
Cambridgeshire Constabulary suggested additional conditions.
However, no final agreement was reached regarding the proposed or
recommended conditions. The correspondence is included as

Appendix 4.

1.7 No representations were received from the other Responsible
Authorities.

1.8 The application needs to be determined.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That Members determine the application on its individual merits having
reference to the statutory licensing objectives and Cambridge City
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Cumulative Impact
Assessment.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 The proposed premises is located within a Cumulative Impact Area
(CIA) and is therefore subject to the Cumulative Impact Assessment.

Page 8

Report page no. 2 Agenda page no.



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

4.2

Report page no. 3

Appendix 5 details a map and supply of alcohol information of premises
licences in surrounding area, within the Market ward, excluding
restaurants.

The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate why the granting of the
licence would not add to the cumulative impact already being
experienced within the area.

The premises was previously a tattoo studio, and is now being used as
a grocery store, with the intention of also being an off-licence, should a
premises licence be granted.

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, the Cumulative Impact
Assessment and additionally the statutory guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The relevant sections from the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy are:

- Objectives, section 2

- Fundamental principles, section 4
- Cumulative Impact, section 5

- Licensing Hours, section 6

- Licence Conditions, section 8

CONSULTATIONS

The Licensing Act 2003 requires applications made under section 17 of
the Act to be served on the Responsible Authorities and also advertised
on the premises and in a local newspaper circulating within the
vicinity of the premises. During the consultation period, Responsible
Authorities and Other Persons (any individual, body or business entitled
to make representations to licensing authorities) may make a
representation in respect of the application.

Statutory consultation has therefore taken place with Responsible
Authorities and interested parties in accordance with the procedures set
out in the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations made under
the Act.

Page 9 Agenda page no.



5. OPTIONS

5.1 Whilst having reference to the information provided by the applicant,
the information raised in the representations and also Cambridge City
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and Cumulative Impact
Assessment, the Sub-Committee’s decision must be made with a view
to promoting one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

5.2 Members should take such steps that they consider are necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee
may resolve:

(a) to grant the licence subject to the mandatory conditions and those
conditions offered by the applicant which may be modified to such
extent as the authority considers necessary for the promotion of
the licensing objectives;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

(d) to reject the application.

5.3 Members must give reasons for their decision.

6. CONCLUSIONS

6.1 The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to
promote the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal
importance. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing
Authority must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy,
the Cumulative Impact Assessment and the Statutory Guidance under
the Licensing Act 2003, and it is bound by the Human Rights Act
1998. The Council must also fulfill its obligations under Section 17 of
the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to
prevent crime and disorder in Cambridge.

Page 10

Report page no. 4 Agenda page no.



(@)

(b)

(d)

(€)

Report page no. 5

IMPLICATIONS
Financial Implications

Cambridge City Council (the Licensing Authority) has a statutory duty
to determine applications made under the Licensing Act 2003. The
application fees associated with such applications are set by Central
Government and are intended to cover the cost of administering the
licensing regime.

There are no specific financial implications associated with this report.
Staffing Implications

There are no staffing implications associated with this report.

Equal Opportunities Implications

No Equality Impact Assessment has been conducted as the only
consideration in reaching a decision is whether the granting of the
application will undermine the statutory licensing objectives.

Environmental Implications

Any environmental implications that need to be considered must
specifically relate to the promotion of the statutory licensing objectives
and will be contained in the representations made by the responsible
authorities or interested parties.

Community Safety

Cambridge Constabulary, Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service,
Cambridge City Council’s Environmental Health Team, Cambridge City
Council’'s Planning Service, Cambridgeshire County Council’s Child
Protection & Review Unit, Cambridgeshire County Council’s Trading
Standards Department and the Public Health Director were consulted
as part of the application process and could have made representation
if it was considered that the granting of the application would undermine
one or more of the statutory licensing objectives.

Those making representations would have raised any relevant
community safety implications.

Page 11 Agenda page no.



8. BACKGROUND PAPERS: The following are the background papers
that were used in the preparation of this report:

Licensing Act 2003
The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Requlations 2005

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

Cambridge City Council's Statement of Licensing
Policy

Cambridge City Council's Cumulative  Impact
Assessment

Appendix 1 — Application Form

Appendix la — Plan

Appendix 2 — Representations

Appendix 3 — Cambridgeshire Constabulary representation

Appendix 4 — Conditions offered and recommended

Appendix 5 — Map and supply of alcohol information of premises
licences in surrounding area

To inspect these documents either view the above hyperlinks or contact
the Commercial & Licensing Team at taxi@cambridge.gov.uk.

The author and contact officer for queries on the report is
Wangari.njiiri@cambridge.gov.uk

Date originated: 6 May 2025
Last updated: 6 May 2025

Page 12

Report page no. 6 Agenda page no.


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/licensing-overview
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/licensing-overview

Cambridge For help contact
% cameripce | Application for a premises licence taxifcambridge gov.uk
€5 CIVCOUNCIL 1) icensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01223 457000
* required informnation
Section 1 of 21

‘fou can save the form at any time and resume It later. You do not need to be logged In when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Mot Currently In Use

King Street Supermarket

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

* Yes T No

Applicant Details

* Flrst name

* Famlly name

* E-mall

Maln telephone number

Other telephone number

Mrs Sultan

Altun

Thiz |= the unlque reference for thls
applicatlon generated by the system.

‘You can put what you want here to help you
track applicatlons If you make lots of them. It
|z passed to the authorlty.

Put "no” If you are applylng on your own
behalf or on Dehalf of a buslness you own or
work for.

Include country code.

[T Indlcate here If the appllcant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

s the appllcant:

¢« Applylng as a business or organlsatlon, Including as a sole trader

" Applylng as an Indlvidual

Applicant Business

|z the appllcant’s buslness

reglstered In the UK with
Companles House?

Reglstratlon number

Buslness name

* Yes — No
16319363
S5 FOODS CENTRE LIMITED

VAT number -

Legal status

Private LiImlted Company

Page 13

A zole trader Is a buslness owned by one
person wlthout any speclal legal structure.
Applylng as an Indlvldual means the
applicant Is applylng so the applicant can be

employed, or for some other perzonal reason,
zuch as followling a hobby.

Mote: completing the Applicant Buslness
zectlon s optlonal In this form.

T the appllicant’s business Is reglstered, use
lts reglztered name.

Put "none” If the applicant Is not reglstered
for VAT.

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

Appllcant's posltlon In the
Dusiness

Home country

Registered Address

Bullding number or name
Street

District

Clty or town

County or admlinlstratlve area
Postcode

Country

Agent Details

* Flrst name

* Famlly name

* E-mall

Maln telephone number

Other telephone number

[1 Indlcate here If you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagentthatls a buslness or organlzatlon, Including a sole trader

Dlrector

Unlted Kingdom

a4

King Street

Cambridge

CB11LN

Unlted Kingdom

Mrs Aysen

Ipek Klllc

A prlvate Individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

s your business reglstered In
the UK with Companles
House?

Reglstratlon number

Buslness name

(* Yes — No
12194816
MARTS CONSULTANCY LTD

VAT number -

Legal status

Private Limlted Company

The country where the appllcant’s
headquarters are.

Address reglstered with Companles House.

Include country code.

A zole trader Is a buslness owned by one
person wlthout any speclal legal structure.

Mote: completing the Applicant Buslness
zectlon Is optlonal In this form.

If your buslness |z reglstered, use Its
reglstered name.

Put "none” If you are not reglstered for VAT.

= Crowm copyright

Page 14




Continued from previous page...

‘Your posltlon In the business |Llcensing Consultant

The country where the headquarters of your
buslness Is located.

Home country Unlted Kingdom

Agent Registered Address Address reglstered with Companles House.

Bullding number or name

Street

District

Clty or town

County or admlinlstratlve area

Postcode

Country

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

l/we, as named In sectlon 1, apply for a premlses licence under sectlon 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premilses

described In sectlon 2 below (the premlses) and |/we are making thl= appllcatlon to you as the relevant licensing authorlty
In accordance with sectlon 12 of the Llcensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or descriptlon of the premlses?

(v Address 05 map reference (  Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Bullding number or name King Street Supermarket
Street 64 King Street

District

Clty or town Cambridge

County or adminlstratlve area

Postcode CB11LN
Country Unlted Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestlc rateable
value of premlzes (£) 12,750

Page 15

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capaclty are you applylng for the premlses llcence?

] AnIndlvidual or Individuals

A llmlted company / limlted llabllity partnership
A partnership (other than limlted llablllty)

An unincorporated assoclatlon

Other (for example a statutory corporatlon)

A recognlsed club

A charlty

The proprletor of an educational establlshment

A health service body

A person who s reglstered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) In respect of an Independent hospltal In Wales

O OO0O0O00D0O00XA

A person who |s reglstered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Soclal Care Act 2008 In respect of the carrylng on of a regulated
actlvity (wlthin the meaning of that Part) In an Independent hospltal In
England

-

[7] The chlef offlcer of police of a police force In England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrylng on or propozing to carry on a buslness which Involves
the use of the premlses for licensable actlvitles

I

[7] |am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am maklng the applicatlon pursuant to a functlon discharged by

] virtue of Hls Malesty’s prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provlde name and reglstered address of applicant In full. Where approprlate glve any reglstered number. In the case of a
partnershlp or other Jolnt venture (other than a body corporate), glve the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Mame 35 FOODS CENTRE LIMITED

Details

Reglstered number (where
applicable)

16319363

Descriptlon of appllcant (for example partnershlp, company, unincorporated assoclatlon etc)
Pacan 16

1 uy\. - J

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

Limlted company

Address

Bullding number or name
Street

District

Clty or town

County or adminlstrative area
Postcode

Country

Contact Details

E-mall

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

* Natlonallty

a4

King Street

Cambridge

CB11LN

Unlted Kingdom

1 WA 2
dd mm YVyYy

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work In the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premlses llcence to start?

IT you wlish the licence to be
valld only for a limlted perlod,
when do you want It to end

02 | f|os|/[| 2025
dd mm YYYy

dd mm YVyYy

Provlde a general descriptlon of the premlses

For example the type of premlzes, lts general sltuatlon and layout and any other Informatlon which could be relevant to the
licensing oblectlves. \Where your applicatlon Includes off-supplles of alcohol and you Intend to provide a place for
consumptlon of these off- supplles you must Include a descrlptlon of where the place wlll be and Its proximlity to the

premlses.

off llcence, grocery store

= Crowm copyright




Continued from previous page...

[T5.000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premlses at any one time,
ztate the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wil you be providing plays?
" Yes e Mo

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be providing flims?

™ Yes « No

Section & of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENT 5

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be provilding Indoor sporting events?
" Yes s No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENT 5

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be provlding boxIng or wrestling entertalnments?
(" Yes (# No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wil you be providing live muslc?
" Yes (¢ Mo

Section11of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MU SIC

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wil you be provilding recorded muslc?
" Yes (¢ Mo

Section12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be provilding performances of dance?

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=

Page 18




Continued from previous page...

Section13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MU SIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wil you be provlding anything simllar to llve muslc, recorded muslc or
performances of dance?

™ Yes f« No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

WIill you be provlding late nlght refreshment?
" Yes (« No

Section 13 0f 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wil you be selllng or supplylng alcohol?

(v Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Glve timings In 24 hour clock.

Start |07:00 End |00:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only glve detalls for the days
- of the week when you Intend the premlses

Start | End to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
Start [07:00 End (00:00
Start End

WEDNESDAY
Start [07:00 End [00:00
Start End

THURSDAY
Start (0700 | End (00:00
Start ] End

FRIDAY
Start [07:00 End [00:00
Start End

SATURDAY
Start [07:00 End (00:00
Start End -

Page 19

= Crowm copyright




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start

Start

07:00

WIll the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(  On the premlses

State any seazonal varlatlons

(¢ Off the premlses

End
End

(— Both

00:00

If the sale of alcohol Is for consumptlon on
the premlzes zelect on, If the sale of alcohol
Is for consumption away from the premlses
select off. I the sale of alcohol Is for
consumptlon on the premlses and away
from the premlses select both.

For example (but not excluslvely) where the actlvity wlll occur on additlonal days durlng the summer months.

NAA

Mon-standard timings. Where the premlses wlll be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed In the

column on the left, st below

For example (but not excluslvely), where you wish the actlvity to go on longer on a partlcular day e g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

State the name and detalls of the Indlvidual whom you wlsh to speclfy on the

licence as premlses supervisor

Name

Flrst name

Famlly name

Date of birth

Mz Sule

Kumas

1 ;8 }
dd mm YYYy

= Crowm copyright

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Bullding number or name

Street

District

Clty or town

County or adminlstrative area

Postcode

Country Unlted Kingdom

Personal Llcence number
(I known)

lssulng llcensing authorlty
(If known) -

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How willl the consent form of the proposed deslgnated premlses supervisor
be supplled to the authorlty?

(— Electronlcally, by the proposed deslgnated premlses supervisor
(¢ As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form Is already submlited, ask

form (If known) the proposed deslgnated premlses
supervlsor for lts ‘system reference’ or "your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highllght any adult entertalnment or services, actlvitles, or other entertalnment or matters anclllary to the use of the
premlses that may glve rlse to concern In respect of chilldren

Glve Informatlon about anything Intended to occur at the premlses or anclllary to the use of the premlses which may glve
rlse to concern In respect of chlldren, regardless of whether you Intend chlldren to have access to the premlses, for example
(but not excluslvely) nudlty or seml-nudlty, fllms for restricted age groups etc gamblling machlnes etc.

M/A

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Glve timings In 24 hour clock.
Start |07:00 End |00:00 (e.g.. 16:00) and only glve detalls for the days
of the week when you Intend the premlses
Start Paged2] to be used for the activity.

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start (0700 | End (00:00

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start [07:00 End (00:00

Start End
THURSDAY

Start [07:00 End (00:00

Start 1 End
FRIDAY

Start [07:00 End [00:00

Start End
SATURDAY

Start 07:00 End (00:00

Start End
SUNDAY

Start [07:00 End (00:00

Start End

State any seazonal varlatlons

For example (but not excluslvely) where the actlvity will occur on addltlonal days durlng the summer months.

MNAA

Mon standard timiIngs. Where you Intend to use the premlzes to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed In the column on the left, list below

For example (but not excluslvely), where you wish the actlvity to go on longer on a partlcular day e g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Descrlbe the steps you Intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectlves (b.c.d.e) Page 22

=

= Crowm copyright




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you wlll take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Pleaze see Delow

D) The preventlon of crime and disorder

1. Closed Clrcult Televislon (CCTV) systems that capture head and shoulders Images of persons entering the premlses and
all polnts of sale shall be Installed, operate and record video Images at all times that the premlses are open to the publlc.

2 All CCTV recordings made shall be retalned for not less than 31 days and be made avallable to Pollce or an authorlsed
offlcer of any responsible authorlty within one hour upon request. In accordance with current data protectlon leglslation.

3. A member of staff capable of operating the CCTV syztem and downloadIng Images shall be at the premlzes at all times
that the premlzes are open to the public.

4 The CCTV system shall dlsplay on any recordIng, the correct date and time of the recording.

5. An Incldent book shall be kept and malntalned at the premlses, which shall be made avallable to a pollce offlcer or an
authorlsed offlcer upon request.

6. The Incldent book shall be used to record the date and tlme of any Incldent, the name of the staff member and a brlef
descriptlon of the customer concerned.

7. All Incldences of the followlng shall be recorded In the Incldent book within 24 hours and retalned for a minlmum of 12
months:

* Incldents of violence by any person agalnst another

» any other criminal Incldents

» any vislts by a relevant authorlty or emergency service

6. A refusals book should be kept and malntalned at the premlses, which shall be made avallable to a pollce offlcer or an
authorlsed offlcer upon request.

9. All refusals of the followlng shall be recorded In the refusal book within 24hrs and retalned for a minlmum of 12 months;
* Include refusal of sale of alcohol to any person who |s under 18 years of age, or who appears to be under 25 years of age
and falls to produce a proof of age |dentlty

» any person who attempts to by alcohol on behalf of someone under the age of 18

» refusal of sale of alcohol to any person who Is, or appears to be drunk.

10. The refusals book shall be examIned on a regular basls by the DPS or nominated person/s, date and time of each
examlinatlon to De endorzed Into the book. Analysls of staff refusals and data such as the time/day of refusals to De carrled
out by the DPS/nominated persons on a regular basls In order to predict trends and ldentlify staff tralning.

c) Public safety

11. Aflre rlzk assessment and emergency plan will be prepared and regularly revlewed. All staff wlll recelve appropriate flre
zafety tralnlng and refresher tralning.

d) The preventlon of public nulsance

12. A promInent notlce shall be displayed at the exIt from the premlzes requesting that patrons leave quletly and respect

the local area and resldents.
Page 23

= Crowm copyright



Continued from previous page...

13. A notlce shall be displayed at the exlt polnt Informing customers not to litter after leaving the premlses.

14. No dellverles shall be recelved at the premises and no rubblsh shall be removed from the premlses between the hours
of 22.00hrs and 07.00hrs the following day.

e) The protectlon of chlldren from harm

15. A *Challenge 25" scheme that ensures any person attempting to purchase alcohol who appears to be under the age of
25 shall provlide documented proof that he or zhe Is over 18 years of age shall operate at the premlses.

16. Proof of age shall only comprlse a passport, a photo card drlving llcence, an Industry approved proof of age ldentlty card
or a Minlstry of Defence Identlty card.

17. All reasonable steps shall be taken to verlfy that any Identiflcatlon documents produced Dy persons attempting to
purchase alcohol are genulne and relate to the person produclng them.

18. A promInent notlce shall be displayed at all polnts of entry, where the alcohol |s displayed and at all sales polnts
advlsing customers that the premlses operates a “Challenge 257 proof of age scheme.

19 All staff responzlble for selling alcohol shall recelve regular tralning In the maln offences under the Licensing Act 2003
Including underage sales, sale of alcohol to drunks, and breachlng the condltlons of the Premlses Licence. This tralning shall
Include providing each staff member with the condltlons of the Premlses Licence. Retralnlng shall take place on a reqular
Dasls at least every 6 months.

20. A record of all staff tralning In the ‘Challenge 25 pollcy, Including the dates that each member of staff Is tralned and
retralned for no less than 12 months, shall be malntalned and made avallable within one hour on request by a Pollce Offlcer
or an authorlsed offlcer of the Llcensing Authorlty.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 24

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:
A llcence may not be held by an Indlvidual or an Indlvidual In a partnershlp who Is resldent In the UK who:

- does not have the right to llve and work In the UK; or
- Iz sublect to a condltlon preventing him or her from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a licensable
activity.

Any premlzes llcence lssued In respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 wlll become Invalld If the holder
ceases to De entltled to work In the UK

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entltlement to work In the UK and are not sublect to a condltlon preventing
them from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a llcenzable actlvity. They do thls In one of two ways: 1) by providing
wlth thils applicatlon coples or scanned coples of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certlfled), or 2) by
provilding thelr ‘share code’ to enable the llcensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Offlce online right to work
checklng service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

- An explred or current passport showling the holder, or a person named In the passport as the chlld of the
holder, Is A Britlsh cltlzen or a cltlzen of the UK and Colonles having the right of abode In the UK [please see
note below about which sectlons of the passport to copy].

= An explred or current passport or natlonal ldentlty card showlng the holder, or a person named In the passport
as the chlld of the holder, Is a natlonal of a European Economic Area country or Swhzerland.

- A Reglstratlon Certlficate or document certlfylng permanent resldence lssued by the Home Offlce to a natlonal
of a European Economlc Area country or Switzerland.

- A Permanent Resldence Card lssued by the Home Office to the famlly member of a natlonal of a European
Economlc Area country or Swhzerland.

- A current Blometrlc Immigratlon Document (Blometrlc Resldence Permlt) lzsued by the Home Offlce to the
holder Indlcatlng that the person named I= allowed to stay Indefinltely In the UK or has no time limlt on thelr
stay In the UK.

- A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is exempt from Immlgratlon control, l= allowed to stay
Indefinltely In the UK, has the right of abode In the UK. or has no time limlt on thelr stay In the UK

- A current Immilgratlon Status Document lssued by the Home Offlce to the holder whth an endorsement

Indlcating that the named person |s allowed to stay Indefinltely In the UK or has no time limlt on thelr stay In
the UK, when produced in combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal
Insurance number and thelr name Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A birth or adoptlon certlflcate lzsued In the UK, when produced in combination with an offlclal document
glving the person’s permanent Matlonal Insurance number and thelr name lssued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

- A birth or adoptlon certiflcate lssued In the Channel Islands, the |sle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Matlonal Insurance number and thelr
name lssued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A certlflcate of reglstratlon or naturallsatlon as a Britlsh cltlzen, when produced in combination with an
offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal Insurance number and thelr name lssued by a
Government agency or a prevlious employer.

Page 25

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

- A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is allowed to stay In the UK and = currently allowed to
work and Is not sublect to a condltlon preventing the holder from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a
licensable activity.

- A current Blometrlc Immigratlon Document (Blometrlc Resldence Permlt) lssued by the Home Offlce to the
holder which Indlcates that the named person can currently stay In the UK and Is allowed to work relatlon to
the carrylng on of a licensable actlvity.

- A current Resldence Card lssued by the Home Offlce to a perzon who |5 not a natlonal of a European Economlc
Area state or Switzerland but who Is a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has derlvative rights or
resldence.

- A current Immilgratlon Status Document contalnlng a photograph lssued by the Home Office to the holder

wlth an endorsement Indlcating that the named person may stay In the UK, and Is allowed to work and s not
sublect to a condltlon preventing the holder from dolng work relatlng to the camrylng on of a licensable actlvity
when produced in combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal Insurance
number and thelr name lssued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A Certlflcate of Applicatlon, less than 6 months old, lssued by the Home Offlce under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immlgratlon (European Economlic Area) Regulatlons 2016, to a person who |s not a natlonal of a
European Economlc Area state or Switzerland but who Is a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has
derlvative rlghts of resldence.

- Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary thelr permisslon to De In the UK
wlth the Home Offlce such as the Home Offlce acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evlidence that the person has an appeal or adminlstrative revlew pending on an Immilgratlon
decklon, such as an appeal or adminlstrative review reference number.

- Reasonable evidence that a person who Is not a natlonal of a European Economilc Area state or Swltzerland but
who s a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has derlvatlve rights of resldence In exerclzslng treaty rights In
the UK Including-

- evldence of the applicant’s own Identlty — such as a passport,
= evldence of thelr relatlonshlp with the European Economlc Area famlly member —e.g. a marrlage
certlflcate, clvll partnershlp certlflcate or birth certificate, and
- evldence that the European Economlc Area natlonal has a right of permanent resldence In the UK or |s one
of the followlIng If they have been In the UK for more than 3 months:
(I) worklng e.g. employment contract, wage sllps, letter from the employer,
() self-employed e.g. contracts, Involces, or audlted accounts wlth a bank,
(1) studylng e.g. letter from the school, college or unlversity and evidence of sufficlent funds; or
() self-sufflclent e g. bank statements.

Famlly members of European Economlc Area natlonals who are studying or financlally Independent must also provide
evldence that the European Economlc Area natlonal and any famlly members hold comprehensive slckness Insurance In the
UK. This can Include a private medlcal Insurance pollcy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. |f the document copled Is a passport, a copy of the
followlng pages should be provided:-

(I) any page contalning the holder's personal detalls Including natlonallty;

(I} any page contalning the holder's photograph;

(lll) any page contalning the holder's slgnature;

(Iv) any page contalning the date of explry; and

(v) any page contalning Informatlon Indlcating the holder has permlsslon to enter or remaln In the UK and s permlited to
wark.

Page 26

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

|If the document |z not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

‘Your right to work wlll be checked as part of your licensing application and thls could Invalve us checklng your Immigration
status with the Home Offlce. We may otherwlse share Informatlon with the Home Offlce. Your licence applicatlon will not be
determined untll you have complled with thls guldance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternatlve to provlding a copy of the documents llsted above, appllcants may demonstrate thelr right to work by
allowlng the licensing authorlty to carry out a check wlth the Home Offlce online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate thelr right to work vla the Home Office onllne right to work checklng service, appllcants should Include In
thils applicatlon thelr 9-diglt share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at hitps/'www gov uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within thls application), wlll allow the licensing authorlty
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the appllcant’s right to work, the check wlll need to Indlcate that the applicant Is allowed to work In the
Unlted Kingdom and Is not subject to a condltlon preventing them from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a
licensable activity.

An onllne check wlll not be poszlble In all clrcumstances because not all applicants wlll have an Immlgratlon status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checklng service sets out what Informatlon and/or documentatlon
applicants wlll need In order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtaln a share code from the service
should submlt copy documents as zet out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 27

=

= Crowm copyright




Continued from previous page...

In terms of speclflc regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence s requlred for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence
does not exceed 500.

Fllms: no licence |s requlred for ‘not-for-profit’ flim exhlbltlon held In communlity premlses between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provlded that the audlence does not exceed 500 and the organlser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who Is responslble for the premlses; and (b) ensures that each such screening abldes
by age clazsiflcatlon ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audlence does not exceed 1000.

BoxIng or Wrestling Entertalnment: no licence Is requlred for a contest, exhlbltlon or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence does not
exceed 1000. Comblned flghting sports — deflned as a contest, exhlbltlon or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martlal arts — are licensable as a boxIng or wrestling entertalnment rather than an
Indoor sportlng event.

Live muslc: no licence permlsslon Is required for:
a performance of unamplified llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premlses.

a performance of amplifled llve muslc between 05.00 and 23.00 on any day on premlses authorlsed to sell
alcohol for consumptlon on those premlses, provlided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplifled llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a workplace that Is not
llcensed to sell alcohol on those premlses, provlided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplifled llve muslc beteween 06.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other simllar community premlses, that |s not llcensed by a premises licence to zell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organlser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responslble for the premlses.

a performance of ampllifled llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-resldentlal premlses
of {I) a local authorlty, or (I} a school, or (lll) a hospltal, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organlser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (I} the local
authorlty concemed, or (ll) the school or (lll) the health care provider for the hospltal.

Recorded Muslc: no llcence permlsslon Is required for:

any playlng of recorded muslc between 06.00 and 23.00 on any day on premlses authorlsed to zell alcohol
for consumptlon on those premlses, provided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

any playlng of recorded muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other simllar communlty premises, that |s not llcensed by a premlses licence to zell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organlser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responsible for the premlses.

any playlng of recorded muslc between 06.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-resldentlal premlses of (l) a
local authorlty, or {ll) a school, or (lll) a hospltal, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organlser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premlses from: (l) the local authorlty
concerned, or (ll) the school proprletor or (lll) the health care provider for the hospltal.

=

Page 28

reiT e e i
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

- Dance: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audlence does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertalnment remalns
llcenzable.

- Cross actlvity exemptlons: no llcence Is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no llmlt on
audlence slze for:

0 any entertalnment taking place on the premlses of the local authorlty where the entertalnment Is provided
by or on behalf of the local authorlty;

0 any entertalnment taking place on the hospltal premlses of the health care provider where the
entertalnment Iz provided Dy or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertalnment taking place on the premlses of the school where the entertalnment Is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertalnment (excluding flims and a boxlng or wrestling entertalnment) taking place at a travelling
clrcus, provided that (a) It takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audlence, and
(D) that the travelling clrcus has not been located on the same slte for more than 26 consecutlve days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

Thiz fee must be pald to the authorlty. [T you complete the applicatlon online, you must pay It by deblt or credlt card.

Premlzes Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premlses. To find out a
premlses non domestlc rateable value go to the Valuatlon Offlce Agency slte at http//www voa.gov.uk/business rates/
Index htm

The natlonal scale of fees Is set out below and also avallable on our webslte: http://wew cambrldge gov.uk/ccm/content/
ehws/licensing/fees.en Pleaze enter and pay the appropriate fee. [T you are uncertaln of the fee enter 0 In the amount fleld
and the Clty Councll wlll contact you to advlse you of the fee. Please note the appllcatlon wlll not be processed untll the
correct fee haz Deen pald.

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £150.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D -£87001 to £125000 £450.00"

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premizes rateable value Is In Bands D or E and the premises Is primarlly used for the consumptlon of alcohol on the
premlses then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £67001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E-£125001 and over £1,905.00

There Is an exemptlon from the payment of fees In relatlon to the provislon of regulated entertalnment at church halls,
chapel halls or premlses of a simllar nature, village halls, parlsh or communilty halls, or other premlses of a simllar nature. The
costs assoclated with theze llcences wlill be met by central Government. If, however, the llcence also authorlzes the use of
the premlses for the supply of alcohol or the provislon of late night refreshment, a fee wlll be required.

Schools and slxth form colleges are exempt from the fees assoclated with the authorlzatlon of regulated entertalnment
where the entertalnment Iz provided by and at the =chool or college and for the purposes of the =chool or college.

IT you operate a large event you are sublect to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number In attendance at any one time
Capaclty 5000-9995 £1,000.00

Capaclty 10000 -14999 £2 000.00

Capaclty 15000-19599 £4,000.00

Capaclty 20000-29599 £5,000.00

Capaclty 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capaclty 40000-49599 £24 000.00

Capaclty 50000-59999 £32 000.00

Capaclty 60000-69599 £40,000.00

Capaclty 70000-79599 £45,000.00

Capaclty 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capaclty 30000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00 Page 29

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

DECLARATION

. l/we understand It Is an offence, llable on convlictlon to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under sectlon 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement In or In connectlon with this application.

[Applicable to Indlvidual applicants only, Including those In a partnershlp which s not a limlted llabllity partnership] |

. understand | am not entltled to be lssued with a llcence If| do not have the entltlement to llve and work In the UK (or If|
am subject to a condltlon preventlng me from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a llcensable actlvity) and that my
licence will become Invalld If | cease to be entltled to llve and work In the UK (pleaze read guldance note 15).

The DPS named In this application form Is entltled to work In the UK (and Is not sublect to condltlons preventing him or
* her from dolng work relating to a licensable actlvity) and | have seen a copy of hls or her proof of entltlement to work, If
approprlate (please see note 15).

B Ticking thls box Indlcates you have read and understood the above declaratlon

Thlz sectlon should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the appllcant?™

* Full name Mrs Ayzen Ipek Kllic
* Capaclty Licensing Consultant
" Date I
dd mm VyYy
Add another signatory

Once you're finlshed you need to do the followlng:

1. Save thls form to your computer by clicklng flle/save as...

2. Go back to https//www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-llcence/premlses-licence/cambridge/apply-1 to upload thls flle and contlnue
wlth your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentatlon to hand.

ITISAN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING 50 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSEWHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 15 SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS ASTO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCEWHERE THEY DO 50 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
15 DISQUALIFIED

Page 30

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




OFFICE USE ONLY

Appllcant reference number
Fee pald

Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status

Payment authorlsatlon code
Payment authorlsatlon date
Date and time submltted
Approval deadline

Error message

ls Digltally slgned

King Street Supermarket

2 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21

Next =

& Crowm copyright

Page 31



http://www.tcpdf.org

This page is intentionally left blank



ec abed

Soft Drinks

SONBUS | [g]

Shelves

PRIIOXXX

0

=

Y% %% """"""
Alcohol Shelf

SOAlRYS SOAIBYS

Shelves Shelves

LEGEND

t—+

<
(5]

-
=
@
[l
N
{0}

VAVAVAVARAWN
K]
SRR

XL

al
(7]
N
o

X

Freezer

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Shelves

KIS

0 1m 2m 3m 4m 5Sm

AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

CCTV

SMOKE
DETECTOR

ALCOHOL
WC AREA

FRIDGES

FIRE ESCAPE
KEEP CLEAR

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
FIRE ESCAPE SIGN (BS 5266)

10m

NARTS .....

Copyright© Narts Architecture is the subject of
Property Rights including copyright and

Voice of Turkish & Kurdish Food Industry in Britain

53 Stoke Newington High Street, London N16 8EL

Tel: 020 7241 3636 | Mob: 07940 414 890 | www.narts.org.uk |info@narts.org.uk

design right and shall not be reproduced,
copied,loaned or submitted to other party without
the written consent of Narts Architecture.

GENERAL NOTES:

ADRESS

84 King Street Cambridge CB1 1LN

DRAWING DATE TOTAL AREA

02/04/2025 ADD

DRAWING NAME:
Ground Floor Plan

SCALE: 1:100 @A4 |SHEET: 1

DRAWNBY: OZ CONTROL BY:MHR



AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBIT OF LICENSED PREMISES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
FIRE ESCAPE KEEP CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED FIRE ESCAPE SIGN (BS 5266)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
WC AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
FRIDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
ALCOHOL


This page is intentionally left blank



REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED: King Street Supermarket, 84 King Street, Cambridge, CB1 1LN.

Irena Spence - Sew Knit Craft - 58 King Street, Cambridge, CB1 1in

I wish to object to this application as there is already adequate off licence provision in
King Street and any further provision is likely to lead to public nuisance. There is already a
significant homelessness problem in the street which is attractive because of the
significant provision of alcohol in the area. We have on occasion had customers who are
frightened by the behaviour of some individuals and the further provision of alcohol is
likely to increase this. The congregation of people wanting to purchase alcohol at this
supermarket is likely to lead to a public nuisance

An objection is raised to the proposal for the sale of alcohoel at the above premises for the
following reasons: 1. The prevention of crime and disorder 2. Public safety 3. The prevention of
public nuisance The licensee has requested to sell alcohol between 7am and midnight, every day
of the week. Christ's Piece already suffers from alcohol related anti-social behaviour, and having
an adjacent off licence open for such extended hours is likely to lead to an increase in public
drinking. That in turn will lead to increased public disorder and increased fears over public safety.
There are five pubs in King Street (soon to be joined by Cambridge Tap), and there is a risk that
intoxicated customers will buy further alcohol from the off licence after ‘closing time” so they can
continue drinking. This will lead to increased public nuisance in terms of night time noise and
litter. King 5treet is a heavily residential area, and balancing the needs of the street’s proprietors
and residents is a delicate one. This need for consideration is acknowledged, for example, in the
hours during which Tesco Christ’s Passage sells alcohol (only until Bpm). Tesco East Road also
restricts its off licence hours to 8pm because of public nuisance concerns. There are already
multiple outlets in the area for purchasing off licence alcohol, including King 5treet Post Office,
King Street Wine Merchants, Tesco (Christ’s Passage), Waitrose (Burleigh Street), Marks and
spencer (Sidney Street) and 5ainsbury’s (Sidney Street). Another venue, with even longer opening
hours, increases the risk of crime and disorder, public nuisance and fears over public safety. These
will not be mitigated by the ‘conditions offered’ by the licensee. Additionally, this application also
runs counter to the City Council’s: » general policy of restricting the number of outlets for the
consumption of alcohol within the Council’s area of control. * own Cumulative Impact Assessment
within the City Centre, relating to outlets serving alcoholic beverages. » prevention of nuisance to
the general public on the part of the City Council and the local amenity society in terms of direct
noise disturbance to residents of the residential blocks around the application premises.

JIII-iE Rozenstiel - 38 I{l'ni Street, Cambridge CB1 1LN

To whom it may concern:

Application number 289116

Licensee: 55 Foods Centre, 84, King S5treet, Cambridge CB1 1LN

| want to raise an objection to the proposal for the sale of alcohol from 7.00am - 11.00pm at the
above premises for the reasons stated below.

King Street has a large number of residents particularly in Manor and Malcolm Place, the residents
of which have suffered from noise and anti social behaviour over a number of years, The anti
social behaviour includes the parking of cars on the pavement immediately outside the front of
the properties in Manor Place. This includes taxis which drop off and collect customers from the

Page 35



REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED: King Street Supermarket, 84 King Street, Cambridge, CB1 1LN.

premises that are open late at night as well as users of the licensed premises and food outlets in
the street.

It should be bourne in mind that the properties on the ground floor of Manor Place face directly
on to King 5treet and often include the bedroom of the residents who suffer greatly from the
noise in the street.

King Street is very close to Christs Pieces which suffers from anti social behaviour particularly at
night. Currently the outlets which sell alcohol near by are not permitted to do so after 8.00pm. An
outlet which sells alcohol for fifteen hours a day will lead to an increase in anti social behaviour.
The cumulative impact. King Street is already well served by a number of public houses and
outlets for the sale of alcohol, both within the street and within 5-10 minutes walk. These outlets
include the King Street Post Office, two branches of Tesco Express, 1 .5ainsbury and Waitrose. The
proposal is likely to lead to an increase in anti social behaviour and disturbance.

The application also runs counter to a number of City Council policies:

: general policy of restricting the number of outlets for the consumption of alcohol within the
Council's area of control.

» own Cumulative Impact Assessment within the City Centre, relating to outlets serving alcoholic
beverages.

: prevention of nuisance to the general public on the part of the City Council and the local amenity
society in terms of direct noise disturbance to residential blocks around the application premises.

As ward councillor for the area, | would like to register an objection to the application for a
premises licence for 84 King Street.

| can attest to the disquiet among surrounding residents about the prospect of an additional
alcohol-licensed business opening on a street which already has 15 of them already inside the city
centre cumulative impact area. Despite the concentration of licences along the street, it remains a
residential area.

The address lies within the designated city centre cumulative impact area, putting the onus on the
applicant to demonstrate the proposal will not agegravate existing impact of licensed premises.
However the application looks like a generic application for a business located anywhere. There is
no recognition of the features of alcohol sales which relate to locally manifested issues.

As a ward councillor | am conscious of the recurrent incidence of anti-social behaviour round the
corner from the address on Christs Pieces. Quite frequent assemblies of drinkers occur within the
Princess Diana rose garden and the council is currently strugeling to address residents’ concerns
about day-long amplified music there which appears to be associated with drinking. In addition,
the courtyard housing schemes of Malcolm Place and Manor Place are impacted by street
intruders, including sleepers on staircases and are the home to a number of vulnerable and
elderly tenants.

According to its own promaotion, the new establishment seems to be primarily focused on sale of
general uses alcohol, which constitutes a high proportion of its interior space. It is also seeking to
zell alcohol over longer hours of the day and week than any other business in the city centre that |
am aware of (FTam-midnight, Mon-5un). Even businesses selling over significantly fewer hours in
the city centre have been obliged to employ a security guard in order to ocbtain a licence.

As constituted | do not think the application should be granted. If it were, the hours should
preclude possible relationship to day-long consumption, by not commencing earlier than 11am.

Page 36




REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED: King Street Supermarket, 84 King Street, Cambridge, CB1 1LN.

And it should avoid any reinforcing relationship to surrounding pubs and evening disturbance to
residents, by ceasing by 7pm. On-site security arrangements should be expected and sale of cheap
volume alcohol should be prohibited.

Cllr Tim Bick
Market Ward
Charles Harpum, 105 King 5treet. Cambridee CB1 1LD

| live very close to the premises in question and opposite the entrance from Christ's Pieces into
King Street via Pike's Walk. | am very concerned that these premises should be able to sell alcohol
between 7 am and midnight. There is already an alcohol fuelled problem in both King Street and
in Christ's Pieces. There is often loud rowdy behaviour from drunks, which is frankly intimidating.
There are 5 pubs in King 5treet, and to allow sales of alcohol after the pubs close can only lead to
maore unpleasant behaviour. There is already one off-licence (the King Street Post Office) and that
does not sell alcohol after the pubs close. It is not obvious to me that there needs to be a further
off-licence in King 5treet. It is likely to lead to a public nuisance, quite possibly criminal conduct,
and it will certainly create issues of public safety in a street that is heavily residential.

| am raising an objection to the proposal for the sale of alcohol at the above premises ((55 Foods
Centre Ltd) for the following reasons:
1. The prevention of crime and disorder

2. Public safety
3. The prevention of public nuisance

| understand that the licensee has requested to sell alcohol between 07.00 and 24.00h, EVERY
DAY OF THE WEEK. Christ’s Piece already suffers from alcohol related anti-social behaviour, and
having an adjacent off licence open for such extended hours is likely to lead to an increase in
public drinking. That in turn will lead to increased public disorder and increased fears over public
safety and malicious damage. Motor vehicles are parked in residential parking bays overnight.
There is no CCTV coverage for the distal part of King Street (Wesleyan Church end).

There are five public houses in King Street (soon to be joined by the Cambridge Tap}.. There is a
significant likelihood that intoxicated customers would buy further alcohol from the off licence
after ‘closing time’ so they can continue drinking. This will lead to increased public nuisance in
terms of night-time noise and litter.

King Street is a heavily residential area, and balancing the needs of the street’s shopkeepers and
residents is a delicate one. This need for consideration is acknowledged, for example, in the hours
during which Tesco Christ’s Passage sells alcohol {only until 8pm). Tesco East Road also restricts its
off-licence hours to 8pm because of public nuisance concerns.

There are already multiple outlets in the area for purchasing off licence alcohol, including King
Street Post Office, King Street Wine Merchants, Tesco (Christ’s Passage), Waitrose (Burleigh
Street), Marks and Spencer (Sidney Street) and Sainsbury’s (Sidney 5treet). Another venue, with
much longer opening hours, increases the risk of crime and disorder, public nuisance and fears
over public safety. These will not be mitigated by the ‘conditions offered’ by the licensee.

Additionally, | understand that this application also runs counter to the City Council’s:

Page 37



REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED: King Street Supermarket, 84 King Street, Cambridge, CB1 1LN.

o pgeneral policy of restricting the number of outlets for the consumption of alcohol
within the Council's area of control.

¢ own Cumulative Impact Assessment within the City Centre, relating to outlets
serving alcoholic beverages.

s prevention of nuisance to the general public on the part of the City Council and
the local amenity society in terms of direct noise disturbance to residents of the
residential blocks around the application premises.

| hope you will consider these objections seriously. | look forward to commaon-sense prevailing
and the wellbeing of the King Street community preserved. With many thanks for your
considerations.

Jessica Bewick -
To Whom it May Concern,

| wish to object to an application by 55 Food Centre Limited for a licence under the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of B4 King S5treet, Cambridge, CB1 1LN (“the Property™). Under the terms of the
application, the applicant proposes to use the shop for off sales of alcohol between the hours
of 07:00 and 00:00, Monday to S5unday i.e. 17 hours a day, 7 days a week.

In making this objection, | have had regard to the Revised Guidance issued under s182 of the
Licensing Act 2003, dated February 2025 (“the Guidance”). | make this application as a local
resident. | live a few doors away from the Property.

In determining the application, the licensing authority is required to have regard to the four
Licensing Objectives, which are set out in Part 2 of the Guidance. My objection is primarily made
under the third of the Objectives, “Public Nuisance”. Section 2.2 of the Guidance includes the
following:

2.21 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to prevent it
in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises certificates. It is
therefore important that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing
agutharities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific
premises on persons living and warking (including those carrying on business) in the area around
the premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern
noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

2.22 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however not
narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad commeon law meaning. It may include in
appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of
other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also
arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect
iz prejudicial to health.

King Street is not a high street but a residential street with commercial premises along it. It is
almost entirely residential at our end of the street (i.e. where the Property is located) and there
are very few commercial premises beyond the Property. As city centre residents, we do
experience anti-social behaviour and excess noise from time to time. But — other than Friday and
Saturday nights — this end of the street is often reasonably quiet late in the evening with the only

Page 38



REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED: King Street Supermarket, 84 King Street, Cambridge, CB1 1LN.

footfall being those coming to and from the pub, local residents and, during term time, students
coming to and from the halls opposite.

The Property, operating as a proposed, will inevitably impact the living and working amenity of
local residents and create public nuisance. There will be very little or no demand from those living
locally for alcohol supply at such extreme hours and, as far as | am aware, there are no other off
licenses operating to such hours in the city centre. The Property will therefore become a honey
pot for those seeking alcohol early in the morning or late at night, and bring with it noise and
disruption from cars, people arriving drunk following an evening in the pub etc. We also have
existing problems in the area associated with excess public alcohol consumption on Christ’s
Pieces, which brings with it anti-social behaviour. Having a general off license operating such
hours at such close proximity to Christ’s Pieces (when we already have a Tesco at the other side,
which at least operates within more responsible hours for alcohol sales) will inevitably increase
this problem. The application also pays little regard to the general comings and goings associated
with a business of this sort and therefore makes no mention — beyond a generic statement about
putting up a sign asking customers to be quiet when leaving the shop - of any efforts that might
be made to reduce the impact on local residents, which will inevitably include deliveries, staff
coming and going etc and could potentially happen very late in the evening.

| note the Property also sits in one of the areas subject to the authority’s March 2024 Cumulative
Impact Assessment: and the authority is therefore required to have regard to this. | understand
there means there is a rebuttable presumption that businesses would exacerbate the cumulative
impact by selling alcohol unless they could prove otherwise, and no effort to prove otherwise has
been made by the applicant. The application is a standard form “copy and paste™ effort, which
pays no regard whatsoever to the area in which the business intends to operate. | think this is a
key point, and | would expect the authority to carefully consider the cumulative impact of granting
this license (when there are already at least 15 licensed premises along this residential street).

Granting this license would, in my view — and that of other local residents — be wholly inconsistent
with the licensing objectives, and detrimental to an important part of the city centre for locals.

| trust very careful consideration will be given to the application: particularly the impact it will
have on local residents.

To be clear, | have no objection the business per se, and wish it well: but | do not think the off
zales of alcohol, particularly at such extreme hours, should be licensed.

Yours Faithfully,

s lessica Bewick

Page 39



http://www.tcpdf.org

This page is intentionally left blank



Sent: 22 April 2025 14:54

Subject: FW: S5 Foods Centre Litd, 284 King Street, Cambridge.
Good afternoon,
Thank you for your response and detailing your additional offered conditions.

From my recollection over recent years the only general (non-niche) premises that have
been granted an off-licence in the City Centre CIA are national supermarkets who
sought pre-application advice, and went onto offer comprehensive conditions and
limited licensing hours. NB. All of these applications received representations and were
only granted following a Sub-licensing hearing, which goes to show the strength of
feeling by Local Ward Councillors and other interested parties have in ensuring the ClAs
within the city are reinforced due to the on-going issues alcohol brings to areas within
the city.

Please find the below link for Tesco, East Road, Cambridge.
3C Shared Services | Council Direct | Licence Register | 285614

Asyou can see the agreed conditions are strict, and | would be expecting your client to
have mirroring licensing hours 11:00-20:00hrs and requesting equally comprehensive
conditions.

| presume it would not be workable for your client to have an SIA security person present
during licensing hours therefore instead | would be requesting:

1. Alcohol shall only be displayed in the area behind the counter and shall not be
available for customers to self-serve. (FYl Sainsburys on 5t. Andrews Street has
this condition. As you can see from the link above Tesco agreed not only have

Page 41



SlA security during licensed hours but also that all alcohol must be secured in
locked cabinets during non-licensing hours).

2. Cider products shall not be stocked in containers greater than 1 litre in volume.

3. The premises will operate a Challenge 23 policy. The checkouts will be
programmed to prompt the checkout assistant when an alcohol productis
scanned at the till to follow the Challenge 25 policy.

4, Staff training shall include conflict management, and will be provided to give
them the knowledge and confidence to deal with difficult situations and reduce
crime and disorder at the premises.

2. A nominated person shall join and be an active member of the CAMBAC scheme.
The condition is only binding whilst the CAMBAC scheme is in existence.

6. The entrance door shall be fitted with an audible alarm as to notify staff that the
door has been opened.

7. Atalltimes when the premises is open to the public a member of staff shall be
on the shop floor.

8. Mo customers carrying opened bottles of alcoholic drink upon entry shall be
admitted to premises at any time.

9. Awritten delegation of authority record shall be kept at the premises whereby
non personal licence holders are authorised to make sales on behalf of a
personal licence holder.

The above conditions would requested be in addition to the ones included on the
application and the extra ones you have offered below:

1. Staff Training
All staff involved in the sale of alcohol will receive:

o Documented induction training on age-restricted sales prior to any
alcohol sales.

o Refreshertraining at six-month intervals.

o Alltraining records will be kept on site and made available to the police or
any authorised officer upon request.

2. Refusals Register
All staff will be trained to use a refusals log, detailing:

o Date and time of refused sale.

Page 42



Description of the attempted purchase.

[}

Mame of the refusing staff member.

[}

This log will be made available for inspection by police or authorised

[}

officers.

3. Incident Log
An incident book will be maintained to record:

All incidents of crime, disorder, or anti-social behaviour on or around the

[}

premises.

[

Any occasion when the police are called to the premises.

This will also be made available for inspection when requested.

[

4, Restriction on Self-Service
There will be no self-service of spirits, except for pre-mixed spirit-based drinks.

2. No 5ingle Can Sales
There will be no sale of single cans of beer, lager, or cider.

6. ABV Restrictions
Mo beers, lagers, or ciders with an ABVY greater than 3.2% will be sold.

| would be grateful if you could discuss the abowve with your client, and | look forward to

hearing from you.

Please note that the cut-off date for receipt of representations in respect of this

application is 1= May 2025.
Kind regards,

Clare

Operational Planning and Licensing| Partnerships and Operational Support

Cambridgeshire Constabulary

Follow us on Twitter, Facebook, Instagram and YouTube

Page 43



Working together to deliver an inclusive and professional policing service

With: Fairness, Integrity, Diligence and Impartiality.

From: Aysen Ipek Kilic {_;

Sent: 22 April 2025 12:54

Subject: re: 55 Foods Centre Ltd, 84 King Street, Cambridge.

Caution: Someone outside of BCH police sent you this e-mail. You must only click
on links or open attachments if you are exXpecting this e-mail and you trust the
sender.

Dear Clare,

Good afternoon, and thank you for your email regarding our premises licence
application for 35 Foods Centre Ltd, 84 King Street, Cambridge. Firstly please accept
my appologies for such a late response, | was away for easter holidays and this email
has skipped from my colleagues.

| would like to acknowledge and fully respect the concerns raised, particularly regarding
the premises being situated within the Cambridge City Centre Cumulative Impact
Area (CIA). | have reviewed the current Cambridge City Council Statement of
Licensing Policy (2021-2026), including the section on the CIA (Section 3), and
understand the significance of operating a licensed premises in this sensitive area.

We recognise that the purpose of the CIA, as outlined in paragraph 5.3, is to manage
the cumulative impact of licensed premises in an area where it is evident that the

number, type, or density of licensed premises is causing problems or risks to one or
more of the licensing objectives—particularly in relation to crime, disorder, and public

Page 44



nuisance. We fully support the council's efforts to protect the area and are committed
to operating in a manner that supports and upholds these objectives.

In light of this, we would like to amend our application by offering the following
comprehensive set of conditions, in line with paragraph 5.11 of the policy, which
encourages applicants to demonstrate how they will not add to the cumulative impact:

1. Staff Training
All staff involved in the sale of alcohol will receive:

o

Documented induction training on age-restricted sales prior to any

alcohol sales.
Refreshertraining at six-month intervals.

All training records will be kept on site and made available to the police or
any authorised officer upon request.

2. Refusals Register
All staff will be trained to use a refusals log, detailing:

]

]

Date and time of refused sale.
Description of the attempted purchase.
Mame of the refusing staff member.

This log will be made available for inspection by police or authorised

officers.

3. Incident Log
An incident book will be maintained to record:

o

]

]

All incidents of crime, disorder, or anti-social behaviour on or around the
premises.

Any occasion when the police are called to the premises.

This will also be made available for inspection when requested.

4. Restriction on Self-Service
There will be no self-service of spirits, except for pre-mixed spirit-based drinks.

5. No Single Can Sales
There will be no sale of single cans of beer, lager, or cider.

6. ABV Restrictions
Mo beers, lagers, or ciders with an ABV greater than 2.2% will be sold.

Page 45



These conditions are specifically designed to deter street drinkers and reduce the risk of
anti-social behaviour, particularly in light of the issues noted in paragraph 5.7 of the
policy, which highlights concerns about “street drinking, begging and anti-social
behaviour in Christ’s Pieces and surrounding areas.”

In addition, while we initially applied for licensing hours from 07:00 to 00:00, we are
open to discussing more restricted hours if that would be more appropriate within the
context of the CIlA, and in line with similar recent applications that have been approved.

My client is committed to being a responsible operator and wish to work constructively
with you and the Licensing Authority to ensure their premises contributes positively to
the local area.

| hope these measures demonstrate our understanding of and respect for the CIA, as
well as our willingness to adapt our operations to meet its requirements.

| look forward to your feedback.

Kind regards,
Aysen Ipek Kilic
Licensing Consultant for 55 Foods Centre Ltd

- - -- Original Message ---——-----—--—-----—-------

T —

Cc:
Date: 07 April 2025 14:09
Subject: S8 Foods Centre Lid, 84 King Street, Cambridge.

Good afternoon Mrs Aysen,

| am in receipt of the new premises licence application for 35 Foods Centre Ltd, 84 King
Street, Cambridge.

Page 46



| have a number of concerns regarding this application. Firstly, that there is no
reference in the application to the fact the premises is located within the City Centre
Cumulative Impact Area [(CIA), an area that has been deemed by Cambridge City
Council as being sensitive to alcohol related crime and violence. May | signpost you
towards the City Council's statement of licencing policy Statement of Licensing Policy -
Cambridge City Council

Mot only does the city centre suffer from MNTE related alcohol related incidents, itis also
significantly impacted upon by anti-social behaviour associated with street drinkers, at
alltimes of day.

Ssecondly, the licensing hours applied for appear excessive that would attract street
drinkers to the premises who frequent the area of Christ's Pieces that backs onto the
premises. FYl other new premises that have been granted an off-licence within recent
yvears in this CIA have comprenhensive conditions, limited licensing hours and are either
restricted by what alcohol they are permitted to sell and limited to a maximum 3.5%
ABV).

| do not believe that the current volunteered conditions and request hours are
comprehensive enough to satisfy my concerns that the premises would not adversely
affect the ClA. Therefore, as it stands | will be submitting a representation relating to
this application.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Clare

Operational Planning and Licensing| Partnerships and Operational Support

Cambridgeshire Constabulary

Page 47


http://www.tcpdf.org

This page is intentionally left blank



Sent: 29 April 2025 16:01

To: licensing {EC]W}{_}

Subject: FW: Rep : RE: {289116) Application received under the Licensing Act 2003 for a
new Premises Licence — King 5t Supermarket 84 King Street, Cambridge,

Cambridgeshire, CET1 1LN
Good afternoon Cambridge City Council licensing,

| wish to make representation on behalf of Cambridgeshire Constabulary against the
attached new premises licence for 35 Foods Centre Ltd, 84 King Street, Cambridge,
CB1 1LN.

The application is for a premises licence allowing alcohol off-sales between the hours
of 07:00-00:00hrs each day.

During the consultation period | have emailed the applicant's agent to express concern
over the initial application. (Please see attached email thread). NB. no pre-application
advice was sought prior to submission, something which Cambridge City Licensing
Authority advise on doing prior to applying for a premises licence within any of the city’s
Cumulative Impact Areas [CIA).

My concerns relate firstly on the fact that within the application there was no reference
to the premises being located within the Cambridge City Centre CIA, therefore only
limited conditions were volunteered, none that would really mitigate the premises from
adding to the issues that the availability of alcohol within the CIA causes.

Ssecondly, the licensing hours requested are excessive for a premises of this nature in
the city centre CIA.

The location of this premises on King Street, backs onto Christ's Pieces, a public open
space that has long suffered from alcohol related anti-social behaviour, primarily but
not exclusively caused by members of the Street-life Community who frequent the area
to congregate, drink alcohol coupled with illegal drug taking.

Page 49



The increased availability of alcohol that this application would allow in such close
proximity to an alcohol sensitive area, often frequented by alcohol dependant,
vulnerable people, would only add to the alcohol related issues experienced in this
locality, impacting on the guality of life of local residents and other members of the
public who wish to enjoy the park’s facilities.

Though you will see from the attached email thread with the applicant’s agent, they
have subsequently volunteered some additional conditions and have stated they are
amenable to altering the requested licensing hours, the consultation period has expired
before anything could be agreed. Inany case due to the fact this premises is located

within the CIA, | feel itis only right for this application to be put before a Sub-Licensing
Committee to allow them to make a decision as whether any workable mitigating
measures by way of conditions and reduction in licensing hours would be enough to

prevent the premises from negatively impacting on the Cumulative Impact Area.

Kind regards,

Clare

Operational Planning and Licensing| Partnerships and Operaticnal Support

Cambridgeshire Constabulary

Page 50


http://www.tcpdf.org

5a. Map detailing premises with premises licences in area (Supermarkets, shops, bars and clubs)

Description @For consumption off the premises @ For consumption on and off the premises @ For consumption on the premises @ New premises
2]

" [ — . icaway . o
: Sp-Manor py, Vak LS E E
King's 4 3 L * = a 2 o 2 2\ fobl
Hooteh, Whewells 5 Blundell |3 = = 2 2 & g Yar
a Court 3 Hall Sidney Court |£ @ e 2 {mon Lane % S ES
CouiLD (Trinity, . Court Sussex :1©0 @ @z ol s & Salmon 2 £
. College) % tibrar e King Street Wesley |2 3
Master’s = y ® @ Methodist |2 o Gra,. s
Lodge Blue Boar court @2, (o) New Court o NS e e Tane T
(Trinity College) %, 2l Hy Cent
The Angel \Blue 5 Buildin The Graftor
g
Hall CourtY Boar o2 Gy ~
RS Blue Qe“”“ e \&e @ (Z staircase) a
Great The andT  Boar & i 8 Fitzroy Street %,
court Bar 0P J:Y' Stevenson Y %
Rand S Angel and Q @ sohia S Building New Square 4 5 &,
Court Taylor (©] 3] = P « & £ o
Master's Triniy ) @uitd 2 Christ's Pieces New SO & £ 2%
Lodge, 2ne i > 5 S| %,
Hall 2 Next & g Parkside Primark /)Aé
and % 5 K g Sixtl %, X
Butte s <= Hol e £ “ & %,
Ty % o8 Trinly £ &sgncer S ”e,ds & 5 % Crispin Place
S B 3 § o T 4 e
S s 2 <& 5 S 2 o
4 Marks  Boots 2 Lloyds G T € St
Z & Spencer % Bank o 5/ lreey &, = b 4
The OId Schools z S & ¥ rofy
B ® &/ 75 Teep o @
z s ° s ey S (€]
sa'mﬂ‘ &(‘1 ® a8 £ 4 iy Adam s3]
Market petty CuY. St Andrew & o & ity & parksid Streg,. ./ and @
(5} orth "y, & arkside o,
King's Hostel e The North <4 tre, S Community " St Eve
College (King's % Lion Yard Great Court & i S College ©e;  Astreet ® Garey
Chagel College) 2 Christs  (Emmanuel /& ® & & 8, n's, & )
R o 2 Lane College) /g < 3 o Y Seragl oy
3 % ‘ o ) 2 2
o 2 £ o1 Sty Ve g
3 < b e, < <&
2 z < b, S
ie z e =) i HThte ™ & "’ﬁ,,o, *‘-’@,,‘. o ] 5, StMatthew's Pr
o) a 2 A ® &\ Queen's ostel Tk, Z % " 0y, & GO School
£ Y5 Grand Arcade 2 &  Building St $ e, & oer
¥ The ) %, & Ser Parkside & s
N
e o’ New ol Gym < & Lord
@_\9( e % ngﬁr 2, & & & = Ashcroft
Wilkins Building e (Student g iobrilewic 2 Vo & & Y Building
Services a8 Hall 7 York S Mud AR
(Q BK e)llcr;e; 395“‘9" R Ca:\“l;ogge < s R :"& > Zion
_ Building David s it & i
mebp S Attenborough City & & & Baptist &,
ilding . McGrath Building Centre \. a Emmanuel a Q" Church /’704,
o Centre s S College a & S
m e Cockcroft Zoology e % 0ld Library. Parkside [7] <& %
43; Building Building O Language "15 South pradaiol Anplia Ru
Fﬂw«;nq s@quiick Ceﬁze ) Colirt a 2025 TopTom, 2025 Microsok Corporation. & Sz Bifeetitzp Tems

5b. Table detailing days and times of supply of Alcohol of surrounding premises



Trading Name Location Description Supply | Supply | Supply | Supply | Supply Of | Supply Of |Supply Of[Supply Of| Supply | Supply | Supply | Supply Of | Supply | Supply | Supply Of Alcohol Non Standard | Supply Of Alcohol Seasonal Variations
of of of of Alcohol | Alcohol | Alcohol | Alcohol | Of of of Alcohol | Of of Times
Alcohol | Alcohol | Alcohol [ Alcohol | Standard | Standard | Standard | Standard | Alcohol | Alcohol | Alcohol | Standard | Alcohol | Alcohol
Standar | Standar | Standar | Standar | Start End Start End | Standar | Standar |Standard| End | Standar | Standar
dStart | dEnd | dStart | d End |Wednesday | Wednesday |Thursday | Thursday | d Start | d End | Start | Saturday | d Start | d End
Monday | Monday |Tuesday | Tuesday Friday | Friday |Saturday Sunday | Sunday
On the occasion of the rugby, cricket
or football world cup and European
Cup, operation from 30 minutes prior
to designated television screened
match until 1 hour after the match has
finished. On New Year's Eve from the
end of permitted hours on New Year's
For consumption on and off the Eve to the start of permitted hours on
King Street Run Public House |King Street Run, 86 - 88, King Street, Cambridge, C: . CBL1LN premises 11:00]  23:00] 11:00] 23:00 11:00 2300]  11:00]  23:00] 11:00] 00:00]  11:00 00:00|  11:00|  23:00]the following day
Statutory Bank Holidays and the
previous day 11:00 to 00:00. On
special occasions, e.g. international
sporting events, 21 days notice of non-|
standard timings to be given to the
For consumption on and off the police with power to veto by the Police
Champion Of The Thames Champion Of The Thames, 68, King Street, Cambridge, C: , CB11LN premises 10:00  23:30] 10:00 23:30 10:00 2330]  10:00]  23:30] 10:00] 00:00]  10:00 00:00] _ 10:00| _ 23:30|with 7 days notice.
For consumption on and off the
King Street Cellar 99 King Street, Cambridge, C: CB11LD premises 11:00] 23:00] 11:00]  23:00| 11:00) 2300  11:00]  23:00] 11:00] 2300  11:00 2300 11:00] 23:00
On Good Friday, 12:00 to 23:30.0n
Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and
19:00 to 22:30.0n New Year's Eve
from the end of permitted hours on
For consumption on and off the New Year's Eve to the start of
The Cambridge Brew House | The Cambridge Brew House, 1, King Street, Cambridge, C: CB11LH premises 10:00| 23:30| 10:00|  23:30) 10:00 23:30 10:00 00:00|  11:00|  23:30|permitted hours on the following day
For consumption on and off the
Cambridge Taproom King Street, Cambridge, C: premises 11:00{ 22:30] 11:00]  22:30| 11:00 22:30 11:00
09:30 - 00:30 on Christmas Eve,
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New
Year's Day, Spring and August Bank
Holidays, Good Friday, Easter
Saturday, Sunday and Monday.
Proceeding and preceding day before
a Bank Holiday, St Patrick's day, St
George's day and any other publicly
declared holiday. New Year's Eve
from the beginning of normal
licensable hours to the beginning of
For consumption on and off the normal licensable hours New Year's
D'Arrys Wine Bar & Liquor Loft 2 King Street, Cambridge, C: , CB1 1LN premises 10:00 23:00]  10:00 Day.
B ores Ltd 11 King Street, Cambridge, C: CB11LH For off the premises 07:00 21:00 07:00]
Tesdadd Christs Lane, Cambridge, C: CBL INP For off the premises 11:00 20:00] _ 11:00
[SEyopury's 44 - 46 Sidney Street, Cambridge, C: CB2 3HX For off the premises 06:00 00:00 06:00|
Temd Express 35 Petty Cury, Cambridge. C: CB2 3NE For off the premises 11:00 20:00 11:00
Unit 1, 172 East Road, Cambridge, C: CB11BG For off the premises 1100 20:00] __ 11:00
For consumption on and off the ---
e 6 - 8 Fitzroy Street, Cambridge, C: CB11EW premises 2300 08:00] 23:00] 08:00 2300  08:00
On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and
19:00 to 22:30. On Good Friday, 08:00
L 1 Emmanuel Street, Cambridge, C: CBI1INE For off the premises 2300 08:00] 23:00] 08:00 2300]  08:00]  23:00] 08:00 22:30to 22:30.
Mpcks & Spencer 5 Market Hill, Cambridge, C: CB23NJ For off the premises 08:00) 23.00] __08:00] __23:00) 08:00) 23:00] _10:00] _22:30]See Annex 2.
\J On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and
19:00 to 22:30. On Good Friday, 08:00
Marks & Spencer 6 - 11 Sidney Street, Cambridge, C: CB23HH For off the premises 08:00 2300]  08:00| 2300 08:00] 2300  08:00 23:00] 10:00| 22:30to 22:30.
Christmas Eve,Christmas Day, Boxing
Day, New Year's Day, Spring &
August Bank Holidays, Good Friday,
Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday &
Easter Monday. Proceeding&
preceding day before a bank holiday.
St George's Day & St Patrick'sDay
one extra hour. Any other publicly
declared holiday, one extra hour.
Anyspecial sporting event, 21 days’
notice of non-standard timings with
For consumption on and off the power ofveto by the Police with 7
The Bath House The Bath House, 3, Benel't Street, Cambridge, C: CB23QN premises 10:00  23:00] 10:00 23:00 10:00 2300]  10:00]  00:00] 10:00] 00:00|  10:00 00:00| 11:00|  23:30|days" notice.
For consumption on and off the
Cambridge Gin Laboratory 10 Green Street, Cambridge, C CB231U premises 10:00]  23:00 10:00] 23:00 10:00 2300 10:00]  23:00] 10:00| 23:00|  10:00 23.00] 10:00| 22:00
On Good Friday, 12:00 to 22:30. On
Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and
19:00 to 22:30. On New Year's Eve,
except on a Sunday, 10:00 to 23:00.
On New Year's Eve on a Sunday,
12:00 to 22:30. On New Year's Eve
from the end of permitted hours on
For consumption on and off the New Year's Eve to the start of
The Eagle Public House The Eagle, Bene\t Street, Cambridge, C: , CB2 3QN premises 08:00| 23:00| 08:00| 23:00] 08:00 2300]  08:00|  00:00] 08:00] 00:00|  08:00 00:00|  08:00| 23:00|permitted hours on the following day
For consumption on and off the
Cambridge Wine Merchants 2 Kings Parade, Cambridge, C CB21S) premises 09:30]  23:00] 09:30] 23:00) 09:30] 23:00] 09:30) 23:00]  09:30|  23:00 09:30 23:00]  09:30|  23:00
New Year&rsquo;s Eve &ndash; fromthe end
For consumption on and off the of permitted hours to the start of permitted
MASH 15 Market Passage, Cambridge, C premises 10:00 03:00 10:00] 03:00 10:00 03:00|  10:00]  03:00] 10:00| 03:00|  10:00 03:00| _12:00| 03:00 hours on New Year's Day.
For consumption on and off the
La Raza 4 Rose Crescent, Cambridge, C: , CB23LL premises 11:00] 01:00] 11:00] 01:00 11:00 o01:00]  11:00]  o01:00] 11:00] 02:00]  11:00 02:00] 11:00| 00:00|Bank Holiday Sundays unti 01:00.
For consumption on and off the
Robert Graham 9 Sussex Street, Cambridge, C: CB11PA premises 10:00]  22:00 10:00] 2200 10:00 22:00]  10:00]  22:00] 10:00] 22:00|  10:00 22:00] 10:00| 22:00
On New Year's Eve from the end of
permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
For consumption on and off the the start of permitted hours on the
The Elm Tree The Elm Tree, Orchard Street, Cambridge, C cB1 1T premises 11:00| 00:00| 11:00] 00:00] 11:00 00:00|  11:00]  00:00] 11:00] 00:00|  11:00 00:00|  11:00| _00:00}following day.
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing
Day, New Year's Day, Spring &
August Bank Holidays, Good Friday,
Easter Saturday, Sunday & Monday
and any other bank holidays. Also, the
Thursday before Good Friday and
For consumption on and off the Sundays before Bank Holidays and
Free Press PH The Free Press, 7, Prospect Row, Cambridge, C: CB11DU premises 11:00]  23:30] 11:00] 23:30 11:00 2330]  11:00]  23:30] 11:00] 00:00|  11:00
[WT's Sports Bar Ltd 398 Burleigh Street, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, CB1 1DG For consumption on the premises 10:00] 01:00] 10:00  01:00) 10:00 01:00]  10:00[  o1:00] 10:00] 01:00]  10:00




The Tram Depot

The Tram Depot, 2 - 5, Dover Street, Cambridge, C:

CB11DY

For consumption on and off the
premises

10:00)

00:00)

10:00]

00:00

10:00]

01:00

10:00

01:00

10:00)

01:00)

10:00|

Bank Holiday Sundays and Mondays,
and Christmas Eve, one additional
hour. New Year's Eve, two additional

00:00|hours.

Bank Holiday Sundays and Mondays, and
ChristmasEve, one additional hour. New Year's
Eve, two additional hours

Pint Shop

10 Peas Hill, Cambridge, C:

CB2 3PN

For consumption on and off the
premises

10:00)

00:00)

00:00)

10:00|

00:00

10:00|

00:00

10:00

00:00

10:00)

00:00)

10:00|

To permit the sale of alcohol and such
regulated entertainment as authorised
hereunder on New Years Eve

10:00 until 01:00 on the

00:00|2nd January

Vinyl

22 Sidney Street, Cambridge, C:

For on the premises

10:00)

04:00)

10:00|

04:00

10:00|

04:00

10:00

04:00

10:00)

04:00)

10:00|

04:00)

[An additional hour tothe standard and non-
standard times on the day when British
Summer Timecommences. On New Year's Eve
from the end of permitted hours on New Year's
Eveto the start of permitted hours on the
following day. In the event of ascreening of
any international sporting event involving any
of the countriesfrom the United Kingdom and
the Republic of Ireland which falls outside
thecurrent permitted hours on the premises
licence to permit the provision of hotfood and
drinks commencing one hour before the start
of the event and finishingone hour after the
end of the event, the detals of the
transmission to benotified to the Police 7 days
beforehand and provided the Police have
notobjected to the additional hours within 72
hours of being notified.

Kiki

1, Guildhall Chambers, Guildhall Place, Cambridge, C:

CB2 3AE

For consumption on and off the
premises

11:00)

03:30)

03:30)

11:00|

03:30

11:00|

03:30

11:00

04:00

11:00)

04:00)

11:00|

Bank Holiday Sundays,until 03:30. On
New Year's Eve from the end of
permitted hours on New Year'sEve to
the start of permitted hours on the
02:30|following day.

Revolution, 3 - 7, Downing Street, Cambridge, C

CB23DS

For consumption on and off the
premises

11:00)

03:00)

11:00)

03:00)

11:00|

03:00

11:00]

03:00

11:00

03:00

11:00)

03:00

11:00|

New Year's Eve - from the end of
permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New
Year's Day. The morning upon which
British Summer Time begins, one

03:0 hour.

The Six Six Bar

170, East Road, Cambridge, C:

CB11DB

For consumption on and off the
premises

12:00)

00:30)

12:00)

00:30)

12:00]

00:30

12:00]

01:30

12:00

01:30

12:00)

01:30]

12:00|

00:30)

3am New Years Eve

Kings Newsagent

12 Kings Parade, Cambridge, C:

CB21S)

For off the premises

11:00|

21:00)

11:00|

21:00|

11:00|

21:00)

11:00|

21:00)

11:00)

21:00)

11:00|

21:00|

11:00|

21:00|

on Arms

Clarendon Arms, 35 - 36, Clarendon Street, Cambridge, C:

CB11JX

For consumption on and off the
premises

11:00)

23:30)

11:00)

23:30)

11:00|

23:30

11:00|

23:30

11:00

00:00

11:00)

00:00)

11:00|

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing
Day, New Year's Day, Spring &
August Bank Holidays, Good Friday,
Easter Saturday, Sunday & Monday
and any other bank holidays. Also, the
Thursday before Good Friday and
Sundays before Bank Holiday
Mondays, 11:00 to 00:00. World Cups,
Boxing and other sporting events,
along with other national /
international events shown live.
Special occasions e.g. weddings,
times as required. 21 days notice of
non-standard timings to be given to
the Police with power of veto by the
23:30|Police upon 7 days notice.

€g pbed

CB2 3AR

For consumption on and off the

10:00)

00:00)

10:00

00:00)

00:00

10:00|

01:00

10:00

01:00

10:00)

01:00)

10:00|

From the end of permitted hours on
New Year&rsquo;s Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year&rsquo;s
Day. An additional hour on Sundays
00:0 a Bank Holiday.

The Cambridge Tap

32 St Andrews Street, Cambridge, C:

premises

Ta Bouche

10 - 15 Market Passage, Cambridge, C:

CB2 3PF

For consumption on and off the
premises

11:00)

01:00)

11:00)

01:00)

10:00)
11 oj

01:00

11:00]

01:00

11:00

02:00

11:00)

02:00)

11:00|

00:00|Bank Holiday Sundays, until 01:00.

The Regal

The Regal, 38 - 39 St Andrews Street, Cambridge, C:

CB2 3AR

For consumption on and off the
premises

09:00)

03:00)

09:00

03:00

09:00

09:00

03:00

09:00)

03:00

09:00)

Hours not stated. On Christmas Eve
and Boxing Day, 09:00 to 04:00. On
Burns Night, Australia Day, St David's
Day, St Patrick's Day, St George's
Day and St Andrew's Day, 09:00 to
04:00. On the morning of the day the
clocks go forward, 09:00 to 04:00 (in
order to negate the loss of one hour's
trading on the relevant day). On New
Year's Eve from the end of permitted
hours on New Year's Eve to the start
of permitted hours on the following
day. Further exclusions from 06:00
until the beginning of standard hours
or until 04:00 on no more than 12
occasions per calendar year. 7 days
notice to be given tothe Police and
Licensing Authority. Only to be

03:0 if Police give consent.

The Duke Of Cambridge

[ The Duke Of Cambridge, 176, East Road, Cambridg

s

CB11BG

For consumption on and off the
premises

11:00)

02:00)

11:00|

02:00

11:00|

11:00

02:00

11:00)

02:00)

11:00|

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing
Day, New Years Day, Spring & Aug
Bank holidays, Good Friday, Easter
Saturday, Sunday & Monday and
other bank holidays. Also, St Patrick's
Day, the Thursday before Good Friday
and Sundays before Bank Holiday
Mondays, 11:00-02:30. New Years
Eve from the beginning of normal
licensed hours to the beginning of
normal licensed hours on New Years
Day. World Cups, Boxing and other
sporting events, along with other
national/international events to be
shown live out of normal trading
hours. Special occasions eg Wedding,
times as required, 21 days notice of
non-standard timings to be given to
the police with power of veto by the
01:00|police upon 7 days notice.

The Town and Gown

8 Market Passage, Cambridge CB2 3PF

For consumption on and off the

premises

07:00)

00:00)

07:00

00:00)

07:00

07:00)

01:00

07:00)

01:00)

07:00)

New Year's Eve - 07:00 to 02:00 (New
Year's Day) Christmas Eve - 07:00 to
01:00 (Christmas Day) St Patrick's

00:00|Day - 07:00 to 01:00




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 King Street Supermarket Hearing Report
	Appendix 1 - Application form
	Appendix 1a - Plan
	Sheets and Views
	94-96 Well Street (2)


	Appendix 2 - Representations
	Appendix 4 - Offerred conditions - E-mails between applicant and Cambridgeshire Constabulary
	Appendix 3 - Cambridgeshire Constabulary representation
	Appendix 5 - Map detailing premises with premises licences in area


